PUBLIC NOTICE ITEM - B.C.C. 1/14.25

LEGISLATIVE

Office of
INDIAN RIVER COUNTY
ATTORNEY

Jennifer W. Shuler County Attorney
Susan J. Prado, Deputy County Attorney
Christopher A. Hicks, Assistant County Attorney

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of County Commissioners
THROUGH: John Titkanich, County Administrator
FROM: Christopher A. Hicks, Assistant County Attorney
DATE: December 30, 2024

SUBJECT: Public Notice of a Public Hearing for January 28, 2025 to Consider an Ordinance Amending
Section 103.22 of the County Code Relating to the Children’s Services Advisory Committee

The Board of County Commissioners will hold a Public Hearing on Tuesday January 28, 2025 at 9:05 a.m.
or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard to consider the adoption of the following:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA, AMENDING INDIAN RIVER COUNTY
CODE CHAPTER 103, SECTION 103.22 “APPOINTMENT TO THE
CHILDREN’S SERVICES ADIVSORY COMMITTEE”

The Public Hearing will be held in the County Commission Chambers located on the first floor of Building
A of the County Administrative Complex, 1801 27 Street, Vero Beach, F1 32690



